Grand Junction, Colorado June 12, 1917

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioners Rankin and Blackstone.

The minutes of the regular meeting of June 5th and adjourned session of June 6th were read and approved.

A committee from the G. J. Base Ball Association appeared before the Council and asked for financial assistance from the city to carry on ball games for the season. The matter was taken under consideration until next meeting of the Council.

A representative of the Seventh Day Adventist church appeared before the Council and asked for permission to hold camp meeting and annual conference in Washington Park.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Adventist church be granted permission to occupy Washington Park and Hill avenue north of the park for annual conference and camp meeting.

The motion carried.

A communication from the State Public Utilities Commission in reference to annual report of city water works was read.

A communication from the Denver & Rio Grand R. R. Co. Submitting license for use of station grounds for paying pipe line, was read.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

Be it Resolved. that the license covering use of the station grounds and right of way for pipe line to be laid across the right of way and station grounds and under the tracks of the Denver & Rio Grande Railroad Company, in form as just read and attached hereto, be entered into by the City of Grand Junction and the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign said license on behalf of said city, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized to attest the same and affix the seal of the said city thereto.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The labor account of the Department of Health and Civic Beauty for work done in parks, amounting to \$55.00 (#23,930-932), having been approved by the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the same be allowed, and warrants ordered drawn in payment of same.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the labor account allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the Council employ the Grand Junction Brass Band, under the leadership of Mr. Gruver, to give a concert at Whitman Park on Sunday afternoon, June 24th, each player to be paid \$1.50 for one and one-half hours services, and the leader to be paid \$2.25 for same time, the band to consist of 16 players.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea: Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.